
Agenda Item: 3.a

Meeting Date: July 12, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2022-05-25

From: Rebecca Schlichter

Subject: Social Services Advisory Committee Continuance

Presenter(s): Chair of the Arts & Culture Advisory Committee

Recommend: Staff recommends to continue the Social Services Advisory Committee for
another three years.
Appearance:  Vice-Chair Heath Watson

Epic Goal(s): 5. Enhance community relationship strategies that strengthen inclusiveness,
respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: Social Services Advisory Committee

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: 04/02/2019

Next Action: Next continuance will be in three years.

Attachments: A. 2021 Social Services Annual Report.pdf, B. Social Services Committee
Resolution 10-02.pdf, 

Background: Please see Exhibits.

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1454985/2021_Social_Services_Annual_Report.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1455001/Social_Services.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1455001/Social_Services.pdf

